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Samantha Wolff

From: Samantha Wolff

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 12:09 PM

To: Tiffany L. Bacon

Cc: Kurt A. Franklin; 'vic@ottenlawpc.com'; Alison Hurley; Tiffany L. Bacon
Subject: RE: Spencer v. Lunada Bay Boys

Tiffany,

I can make myself available to talk later this week or Monday inoining. We are still going to go forward. with
our request to the Magistrate for a hearing, but if we are able to resolve our concerns then we can always ask
that the hearing be taken off calendar.

Samantha

From: Tiffany L. Bacon <tba.connbremer~uhy~te.eom>
Date: Tuesday, Jul 18, 2017, 11:11 AM
To: Samantha Wolff <SWolfCnhanso»brid~etl.com>
Ce: Kurt A. Franklin <kfi•aul<Ir_u ~~hausonbrid~ett.com>, 'vic@ottenlawpc.com' <vic cr ot~tenlaw c.conl>, Alison Hurley 
<ah~crley~),bt•emer~ul~vte.com>, Tiffany L. Bacon <tbacon a),br•e~nei•~~,~hvTc.coin>
Subject: FW: Spencer v. Lunada Bay Boys

Samantha,

I am currently attending tl~e deposition of~IVlichael Papayans in this case and am presently. unavailable to have a ca11 with
you to discuss your letter. The pz•oduction is redacted to include only f~elevant iilfoi•mation that was requested by
Plaintiffs. Moreover, ifyoi~ review the cell phone bills, you ~~~ill see that Charlie Ferrara's conl~nunications are included
in the cell phone bills.

I understand you a~•e out of the oij~ice this week; however, I wo~~ld 1•equest that we have a call to further ~Z~eet and confer.
t•egarding tl~e production and your ]etter. Please let me kno~~ when you are a.vailab'le.

Thank you,

Tiffany L. Bacon
Bremer Whyte Brown & O'Meara, LLP
20320 S.W. Birch Street 2"d Floor
Newport Beach, CA 92660

~;v~~ ~ ;r~f~
i:: 949.221.1000
949.221.1001

www.bremerwhvte.com
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A¢~i~o~~a ~alifar~nia ~~3ara~&~ ; ~Vev~da ; 'U'u`asl7ir~c~&c~r~
~ur~pe Guth ~t~ric~

From: Ambra S. Jackson [mailto:Alackson@hansonbridgett.com]
Sent: Tuesday; July 18, 2017 11:02 AM
To: Tiffany L. Bacon; Alison Hurley
Cc: Kurt A. Franklin; Tyson M. Shower; 'vic@ottenlawpc.com'; 'jacob.song@kutakrock.com'; 'amiller@thephillipsfirm.com';
'fields@marksfieldslaw.com'; 'peter@havenlaw.com'; 'dana.fox@lewisbrisbois.com'; 'rcooper@buchalter.com';
'perossin@veatchfirm.com'; 'dmcrowley@boothmitchel.com'; 'RDieffenbach@veatchfirm.com';
'Antoinette.Hewitt@KutakRock.com'; 'Edward.Ward@lewisbrisbois.com'; Hailey Williams; 'matey@bremerwhyte.com'; Ann
D. Ghiorso
Subject: Spencer v. Lunada Bay Boys

Hello,

Please see attached correspondence for the above referenced matter. Should you have any questions, please do not

hesitate to contact our office.

Thank you,

Ambra Jackson

Assistant to Samantha D. Wolff

~~~~°~ ~. J~~k~~r~

Legal Secretary .

Nanson Bridgett LLP

(415) 995-6455 Direct

(415) 541-9366 Fax

AJackson@hansonbridgett.com

l leis communication, ir~ciuding any attachrncntu, is canficlenti~i and m~3y be protected by privilege. If yc~u ire noY the intended recipient, ar~y
use, dissemination, distribution, or copyiric~ of Phis conununication is ;.irictly prof~ibited. If you have. rec<:ivecl this communir.,atian in c;rror; plea:>e
immedi ~t~ly nofify thc; sender by telephc~nc or eiT~aii, anti ~:~er~T~anently deleic: all copies, clec;tronic <~r ofh~r, you may have.

The ~~rc~goina zpplies even if i:his notice is ernbe<ad~d in a i~iessage fhat is forwarded or a#t<rl~ied.
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